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ADDENDUM #1 
October 31, 2023 

 

To: Prospective Respondents 
From: City of St. Augustine Beach 
Subject: BID #23-07; Citywide Pipe and Manhole Lining, Renewal & Rehabilitation 

Services 
 

 
This Addendum #1 is issued for further Respondents’ information and is hereby incorporated 
into the RFQ Documents. Each Respondent must incorporate any and all revisions, 
clarifications, and/or supplemental information provided in all issued addenda with the submitted 
Qualifications. Respondents must submit a copy of each signed addendum with their 
Qualifications as provided in the RFQ Documents. 

 
Questions/Answers: 
The City provides the following answers to the questions submitted below: 
 

1. Does the City intend to issue multiple contracts for this project?  
Answer: Yes. See pages 9 and 20 of the bid document. 
 

2. What is the City's annual budget for this project?   
Answer: Approximately $100,000/year, minimum. 
 

3. Hello, can bidders bid on individual groups, or must a bidder bid on every item? 
Answer: See p23, Attachment A: “Bidders are NOT required to bid each item. 
Enter “No Bid” in place of the unit prices for each item you are not submitting 
pricing. Award will be based on the Total Unit Price Bid for items A-1 through C-
15, with the intent to award multi-year contracts to more than one Bidder.” 
 

4. Provide bid tabulation from previous contract. 
Answer: There is no previous contract. 

5. Is Bid No: 23-07 for Storm Systems only or will this pertain to Sanitary Sewer also? 
Answer: Storm systems only.  

6. The bid references the ASTM F2551 which is for sanitary sewer.  

Answer: Disregard all references to Sanitary Sewer, including ASTM F2551 on p64: 
REFERENCES: ASTM F2551 Standard Practice for Installing a Protective 
Cementitious Liner System in Sanitary Sewer. 
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7. What are the approved products pertaining to the MH rehabilitation portion of the project 
bid?  

Answer: See XVI. MANHOLE REHABILITATION, MANHOLE REPAIR MATERIALS, 
A. 

8. What are the specific testing requirements pertaining to the MH rehabilitation portion of 
the project.?  

Answer: See XVI. MANHOLE REHABILITATION, MANHOLE REPAIR MATERIALS, 
B. 

9. Can the city please provide the full bid tabs for a project of similar nature before this 
project bid to all bidders?  

Answer: The City has no projects of similar nature. 

10. I’d welcome the opportunity to meet with you to see if our company could possible bid as 
an alternative to CIPP?  

Answer: See p5 SUBSTITUTIONS. 

11. Will ASTM F2019 (Ultra Violet Glass Reinforced Pipe) be accepted as “an equal” for 
F2016 (Felt) for this project??  

Answer: See p5 SUBSTITUTIONS. 

12. Is there a Pre-Bid Meeting Scheduled?? 

Answer: No. 

13. If we submit bid electronically, do you still need an original bid bond mailed? 

Answer: Yes.  

14. What is the Engineer’s Estimate (budget)?  

Answer: None. Bid is for continuing services contracts with multiple companies.. 

15. What is the contract term? Substantial and Final Completion Time?  

Answer: See p11, CONTRACT DURATION & RENEWAL. 3 years with option for one 
two year renewal. 

16. Are there plans or drawings? 

Answer: No. 

17. Could you please expand on the anticipated “Grant Administration” services included 
within the Environmental Services listing?  

Answer: As part of a requested scope of services/proposal, Consultant assists City 
with obtaining and/or managing/administering federal or state funded grants. 

18. Bid Item A-28 is not industry standard. 

Answer: Delete Attachment A, p24, Item I-28 : 
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19. We have another question concerning the Bypass Pumping & Dewatering, Pay Item 
referenced Below. Specification states this item is by pump size for dewatering operation. 
Typical dewatering pump sizes start at 2”,4” 6”, etc. Can these pump sizes be added?  

Answer: No. Bid is to reflect unit pricing per (X) lineal foot of (Y) diameter pipe for 
full compensation for all labor, material and equipment to by-pass pump (and 
dewater) as needed to successfully line and cure the pipe. 

20. There doesn’t appear to be any 10inch diameter CIPP Lining/ sectional items, Can these 
be added??  

Answer: 10-inch stormwater drainage pipes do not exist in the system. No. 

21. Can the above mentioned bid be submitted electronically through DemandStar?  

Answer: Yes. 

22. Does the City require the original bid bond or can we upload a copy if bid submission can 
be submitted electronically?  

Answer: Original must be submitted. 
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SUBMITTAL DEADLINE FOR QUALIFICATIONS REMAINS: 
THURSDAY, November 9, 2023 AT 10:00 AM EST 

 
 
Respondent Acknowledgment 

 
 
Signature 

 
 
Printed Name/Title 

 
 
Respondent Company Name 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
NO. 1 
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